

These raised foot prints on the hike to Saddle Peak are evidence of serious wind scouring. There's no need for an anemometer when you see these; the winds have been ripping and loading leeward slopes. Photo: GNFAC

Advisory Region Bridger Range

Forecast link: GNFAC Avalanche Advisory for Mon Mar 5, 2012

Bridger Range, 2012-03-04